The Carroll County Courthouse



This grand structure which was
Constructed between the years of 1916 and 1917
For the sum of $171,000 by Elmer E. Dunlap.

It replaced two equally grand structures shown here;

The first one was constructed by John Dollason in 1832
for $3,500 and the second in 1856 by Wood and Rodifer

With M.J. McBird of Logansport for $33,387.




This grand palace of justice had a

Base of sixty-five feet by ninety-five feet with
Eighty foot clock and bell towers in front.
Two rear towers housed jury, witness, and sheriff rooms.

The large second floor courtroom had an ornate ribbed
ceiling with pendants. The first floor housed offices for



the clerk, treasurer, and recorder with storage vaults for
public documents. Four prisoner cells and a cistern



Were in the basement.
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